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RE: Tendering for Centres of Excelence Kragujevac – questions, part 4
1 message
Question no. 7.

Bids – language
· In Item 9.1, page 13/116, it is said that language of the Bid is Serbian:
Does this mean that all certificates and approvals (in relation with banks, tax administration, litigation history, etc.) issued by the competent agencies of the country of non-resident Bidder (in the case of joint venture), should be translated to Serbian or they may be submitted in respective country’s language or in English?

If these documents are to be in Serbian, should they be in accordance with l’Apostille de la Haye or some other form?

Question no. 8.
· Site visit and pre-tender meetings

Is there some approximate timeframe when the aforementioned site visit or informational meeting will be organized? Would we be informed in advance (how many days in advance if so)? Or should we keep track of notifications on PIU web-site?
Thank you
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